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Department of Purchasing 
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To: All Parties on Record as Holding IFB 13-63,  

East Somerville Community School: Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment 

 

From: Audrey O’Hagan Architects 

 
Date: February 22, 2013 

 

Re: Responses to Questions, One New Item and Quantity Changes 

 

Addendum No. 1 to IFB 13-63 

 
 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by noting the number of this Addendum at 

the top of your bid form “This bid includes addenda numbers ____” and signing below and 

including this form in your proposal package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to 

disqualification.  

X
Name of  A uthorized S igna tory

Tit le  o f  A uthorized S igna tory  

 

 



4 Brattle Street, Suite 308, Massachusetts 02138 (T) 617.497.2007 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
IFB 13-63 - East Somerville Community School 
Bidder's Questions 
 
Monday, February 25, 2013 
 

 

1. When are the substitution forms due? 

 Substitution forms are due with the Bid, February 27, 2013.  

 

 

2. For the Vegas Office (D-05), should the square edge EH or the 1" flat knife edge H1X be 

specified? 

 The square edge (EH). 

 

 

3.  The Enclave Linx (CH-16), should the units shown in the photo, using the inside wedge, be 

specified or an outside wedge?  

 "Inside" Wedge, to create a "C" shape, should be specified. 

 

 

4. Are the floors carpeted or hard for the Enclave Linx? For use of casters or glides. 

 In the Library, the Enclave Linx will be on Cork flooring. 

 

 

5.  In the Bid, there are two dates for delivery. ITB states between June and July 2013, whereas on 

Page 100-4, Article 19 (C) states items must be available for delivery no later than August 16, 

2013. Please confirm. 

 June through July 2013 is the scheduled delivery date. However, scheduling is subject to 

change (on General Contractors work completion) making August 16, 2013 the absolute 

last day at which items may be delivered.  

 

 

 
 
 

o
Audrey O’Hagan Architects LLC

Architecture     Interior Design    Planning

o
Audrey O’Hagan Architects LLC

Architecture     Interior Design    Planning
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IFB 13-63 - East Somerville Community School 
Bidder's Questions  (Page 2) 

 
Monday, February 25, 2013 

 

 

6. Are the bid sheets available in an excel file that can be emailed? 

 Yes, please email the architect to request it. 

 Please do not convert the PDF from the Bid Set into an excel file.  

 

 

7.  LT-01 is item number DSW-DD4 (K-Log). This is not a complete item number.  

 LT-01, Lab table is DSW-DD4 in the K-Log catalog, and the resin top is preferred. The 

complete item number is DSW-PDD4.  

 

 

8. Article 19, (G) notes that CAL133 stickers are required for the required furnishings. Is CAL133 or 

CAL117 required for upholstered goods? 

 CAL133 is required for all upholstered goods.  

 

 

9. Chairs need to be CAL133. Do burn certificates need to be provided for all chairs? 

 All chairs require a CAL 133 sticker. No burn certificates are required, but can be 

submitted to the City of Somerville Fire Department, if preferred.  

 

 

10. Section 100 sheet has a delivery line at the end, should delivery and install costs be rolled into 

the unit price of each item, or provide one total for install? 

 Bidders should include installation and delivery costs in each line items' unit cost.   

 On the 'Section 100' sheet, the 'Lump Sum' price would be the total bid cost.  

 

 

11. Item FC-01 for the 36 each Mobile pedestals calls for a height of 24". Our pedestals our 26-7/8" 

high. Is this ok to quote or is there a height constraint for the mobile pedestals?   

 

 The height constraint would be at 28" high for any mobile pedestal.  
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Audrey O’Hagan Architects LLC
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4 Brattle Street, Suite 308, Massachusetts 02138 (T) 617.497.2007 

 

 

 

 
 
IFB 13-63 - East Somerville Community School 
Addendum Items 
 
February 25, 2013 

 

 

 

 There is 1 New Item (T-19 -Attached)  

 

 Quantity changes as shown below: 

 

o Furniture 

 Item CH-06 Was 6  Currently 5 
 Item CH-08  Was 45  Currently 51 

 Item CH-09  Was 20   Currently 21 
 Item D-04  Was 11 Currently 5 

 Item D-06 Was 64 Currently 70 
 Item T-02  Was 35 Currently 31 

 Item T-13  Was 6 Currently 6 

 Item T-19  NEW Item Currently 2 
 

o Equipment 

 Item FL-01  Was 42 Currently 46 
 Item FL-02  Was 42 Currently 45 
 Item SH-01  Was 54 Currently 64 
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Audrey O’Hagan Architects LLC
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o
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ITEM #: T-19

DATE: 2/14/2013

REVISED:

ITEM: Modular Table QUANTITY: 2

MODEL NAME: Planner ATTIC STOCK:

MODEL #: 25500 LOCATION: PTA Room

DIMENSIONS: Overall 30" W x ROOM #: 144

36" D x 24-34" H

TOP: Fusion Maple

LEGS: Platinum

EDGE BAND: Mocha STRUCTURAL

CASTERS: No WARRENTY: 5 Years

FUNCTIONS: NA FLAMMABILITY: NA

CONSTRUCTION:

LEED: GREENGUARD® certified

MANUFACTURER: Smith Systems

ADDRESS: PO Box 860415  

Plano, TX 75086

TEL: 800-328-1061

REP: Peter Lord

COMPANY: RH Lord

CELL: 617-331-5910

EMAIL: plrhlco@gmail.com

Furniture Specifications Item # T-19

4 Brattle St. Suite 308 Cambridge, MA 02138  617-497-2007

Edge Band

1-1/4” Thick high-pressure 

laminated work surface

FURNITURE SPECIFICATION
East Somerville Community School 

115 Pearl St. Somerville, MA 02143

Top

Legs Finish

mailto:plrhlco@gmail.com



